
 
 
 
 
 
April 24, 2008 
 
 
TO:  Kaveh Tagavi 
  Senate Council 
  201 Main Bldg. 
  CAMPUS 0032 
 
 
Dear Dr. Tagavi, 
 
I am transmitting to you the Proposal for University Scholars Program for the M.S. 
Mining Engineering program combined with the B.S. Mining Engineering program. The 
Graduate Council approved this proposal on April 24, 2008. 
 
Sincerely Yours, 
 
 
 
Jeannine Blackwell, Dean 
The Graduate School 
 
 
 
Cc: Sheila Brothers 
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Nikou, Roshan

From: Graduate.Council.Web.Site@www.uky.edu
Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2008 12:07 PM
To: Nikou, Roshan
Cc: Price, Cleo
Subject: Investigator Report

AnyForm User: www.uky.edu
AnyForm Document: http://www.research.uky.edu/gs/GCInvestigatorReport.html
AnyForm Server: www.uky.edu (/www/htdocs/AnyFormTurbo/AnyForm.php)
Client Address: 128.163.129.114

College/Department/Unit:        = University Scholars in Mining Engineering
Category:_      = New
Date_for_Council_Review:        = 4/22/2008
Recommendation_is:_     = Approve
Investigator:   = Kert Viele
E-mail_Address  = viele@ms.uky.edu
1__Modifications:       = None yet. It is unclear all the electives listed in the proposal (MNG581, MNG661, MNG681) exist, 
as I can\'t find them in the bulletin. However, there are a sufficient number of other courses available. As with most 
engineering programs, the scheduling requires careful planning to get all requirements completed.
2__Considerations:      =
3__Contacts:    = Richard Sweigard regarding courses above.
4__Additional_Information:      =

--
AnyForm/PHP3 0.1

AnyFormRandomSeqNo: 36377412
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Brothers, Sheila C

From: Mendiondo, Marta
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2009 1:16 PM
To: Brothers, Sheila C
Cc: Arrington, Michael; Barnes, Thomas G; Hayes, Jane E; Schoenberg, Nancy E; Smith, Richard; 

Waterman, Richard; Wermeling, Daniel
Subject: SAPC

Sheila,  
At the March 13th , 2009 meeting the Senate Academic Programs Subcommittee decided: 
 
Recommend the approval of the:  

1) New Program: MS Clinical Research - Recommend its approval provided the name of the program is revised, 
due to the generality of this name and the potential confusion with the Masters of Science in Clinical and Translational 
Science already being offered (http://ccts.uky.edu/TEAM/curriculum.aspx). 

 
2) New MS/PhD in Reproductive Sciences – Recommend its approval provided there is no funding issues. The 

College of Health Sciences is offering to provide two fellowships and is asking for support for two additional ones  
 

3) New University Scholars Program: BS Mining Engineering and MS Mining Engineering 
 

4) Suspend Program: Minor in Merchandising, Apparel and Textiles 
 
 
Let me know if you need any additional details. 
 
The committee plans to discuss (and approve if there are no problems)via email the New PhD in Epidemiology and 
Biostatistics  and New MS in Epidemiology as soon as the members have time to review them. We are trying to facilitate this 
year’s Senate approval of these programs so they can start in August 09. 
 
By the way, the New MS in Epidemiology is the full name, without Biostatistics for the MS. 
 
Marta 
   
  
Marta S. Mendiondo,PhD 
University of Kentucky College of Public Health ‐ Biostatistics Department 
121 Washington Avenue ‐ Suite 201 ‐ Lexington, Kentucky 40536‐0003 
Sanders Brown Center on Aging 
Rm 309B Sanders‐Brown Bldg. ‐ 800 S. Limestone St. ‐ Lexington, KY 40536 ‐ 0230 
(859) 257‐1412 ext 274 ‐ FAX (859) 323‐2866 
marta@email.uky.edu 
  
Statement of Confidentiality: The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee.  The information may also be legally privileged.  This transmission is 
sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient.  If you have received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited.  If you are not 
the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or at 859-257-1412 x 241 and delete this mssage and its attachments, if any. 
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